MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
U County Council
FROM:
Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: May 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Blenheim Sewer Project R-560-2024
Reimbursement Agreements for the Boarding of Horses Stored
Within the Project Boundaries

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization for an extension of 2 months for the reimbursement to (4) four
property owners, to continue the relocation and boarding of horses that pasture on parcels where the Blenheim
Sanitary Trunk Sewer project is under construction.

Purpose for Request

‘The Blenheim Trunk Sewer Project was estimated to last six months, beginning in January 2025, but due to weather
delays, the project will be extended for 2 more months.

Cost in this budget year and future budget years
It is recommended that the relocation and boarding costs will be funded by the Sewer User Fee.

The cost for this FY 1s:  $9589.16
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted in: 4003-303408-3466-92811 2024 LFUCG BLENHEIM_2024 CONSENT _DE
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